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6. HoTThal TAFAT FHT FAHAT

From: amazoncsr <amazoncsr@amazon.com>

Sent: [DATE] | [TIME]

To: [SUPPLIER EMAIL]

Cc: [SUPPLIER EMAIL]

Subject: Amazon Social Responsibility Initial Audit Notification | A-###### | [COMPANY NAME] | [FACILITY]

Dear Supplier,

As a potential or existing supplier to Amazon.com, LLC and/or one of our associated subsidiaries, your facility is subject to a Social Responsibility (SR) audit. One of Amazon's external audit
firms will be emailing you within the next few days to schedule the audit, so please respond to them in a timely manner. Upon receiving this email, please take the following actions:

Step 1: Confirm information for the facility that will be audited. Please review the table below, and let us know if any corrections are required.

Step 2: Review important audit preparation materials.
a. Carefully read the attached SR Audit Guidance to understand overall audit scopes and expectations.
b. Refer topages 4 and 5 of the SR Audit Guidance for examples of non-conformances that can affect your status to qualify for or continue working with Amazon.
c. Watch the 'Get Started with Amazon SR’ videos (see the attached SR Online Learning schedule)
d.  We encourage you to take a quick Self-Assessment before the audit, to identify gaps between your current practices and Amazon's SR standards. Our data shows that 86% of
suppliers who completed similar pre-assessments were able to address gaps found before their audits.

Name of Facility to Be

Location of Facility To Be Audited [LOCATION]
Amazon Audit Reference Number A-Hitiis
Name Of Contact [NAME]
Email of Contact [EMAIL]
Telephone Number Of Contact [PHONE NUMBER]

If you have questions regarding the SR audit or the SR program at Amazon, please respond to this email amazoncsr@amazon.com.

Regards,
Amazon Social Responsibility
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Planned Actual
Findings Primary Root
ot Cause of Issue | OOt CAUSe Details Immediate Corrective Action Long-term Preventative Action Individual ;:utneplahn ::Tepleﬂon Status
. ) We designated John to
3outofS Although general health Weimmediately monitor how workers used PPE
workers in B ety e e informed workers about Tl e G
painting section rovided to all workers, the need to wear = Wewill provide training toall | [Name]
were not wearing Lack of P ! protective equipment. In
; specialized training for N . new workers as well as every 6 [Date] [Date]
face mask when Training . = Wedescribed the ) Progress
king with workers using hazardous : 4 months to workers who [Title]
working w chemicals was not LT & interact with hazardous
corrosive provided, derr{onstrated how to chemicals.
chemicals. use it.
= Production Department te
= HR communicated 60- analyze the production plan
hour per week limit to and arrange the production
workers and supervisors time in a reasonable way, so
and will review as to reduce overtime hours
attendance recording = HR to establish work overtime
Workers worked No policy in place to limit procedure this week to management policy and work
an average of 72 overtime hours and no ensure all overtime is with Production Department [Name]
hours per week, in | Lackof Policy | procedure for Production voluntary and working to train management and [Date] [(Date] In
excess of Amazon's | or Procedure | Department and HR to hours are properly workers about why and how ~ Progress
60-hour per week communicate on resource recorded. to reduce overtime hours. [Title]
standard. needs. = Hire temporary workers * HRdepartment to track
by end of the month to overtime hours per week and
assist with meeting report excessive hours to
demands until peak is Production Department to
over and production plan analyze root causes and
can be revised mprove.
= Assign HR Manager to be
responsible for ensuring
occupational health checks
Occupational We recently hired a new - n:w e
health checks were HR Manager but did not v
. ger = HR Manager to review and
not conducted for designate him = HRto schedule update occupational health
newly hired Lackof responsible for ensuring occupational health G alyant [Name]
‘:lo'll‘k!'srdw‘"k'“! el occupational health checks for newly hired recordkeeping procedures. [Date] [Date] Complete
::n:ll:nn:us checks for ne;v workers. workers by end of the * Update Health and Safety [Title]
. HR Manger thought this month. training for workers and
g?: handled by Safety supervisors to include
icer.

information on occupational
health checks.

$T TgTTeT FIat 3R 375 T T 81 T Vet H Hee Aol ST

Status Details

Informed workers
and trained them to
use the equipment.
Committed to
monitoring. See
training log in
attachment.

HR communicated
the working hours
limit to managers
and workers, the
temp workers have
been hired, long-
tern action still on-
going. See photo of
working hour notice
as attachment.

See occupational
health check
record attached.
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